WEST BENGAL KHADI & VILLAGE INDUSTRIES BOARD

(A Government of West Bengal Enterprise under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises and Textile Department)
12, B.B.D.Bag, Kolkata — 700 001
Website: wbkvib.org.in/Web Portal: banglarkhadi.in

Memo No: [ 7—/0 KB/ENGG/38/Nalen Gur Majdia/2022-23 Date: Oé/ 0 %,?

NOTICE INVITING QUOTATION REFERENCE No. WBKVIB/CEO/NIQ/135/2024-25 OF
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER WEST BENGAL KHADI & VILLAGE
INDUSTRIES BOARD

1) The Chief Executive Officer, Khadi & village Industries Board, invites-tender for the work detailed in the table
below which are to be executed through Engineering Section of WBKVIB.: -

Notice Inviting Quotation Supply and Installation of
| Stored Pressure Water Type Fire Extinguisher Capacity

Name of Work . : : iy ok ;
R e - | 2 Liter at Nalen Gur Production Building ,majdia,Nadia
. EE Al s S | District.

fﬁﬁtithéﬁédArﬁd;(i’ht;(?)_ g it T L To be Quoted(Including all Taxes, GST, Cess etc.)

Earnest Money (X) % 2000.00DD in favour of “WEST BENGAL KHADI AND

(Positively submit the DD physically before opening
“of Technical Bid at WBKVIB Head Office)

Fees of Tender Documents Non Refundabie (ft) Nil
_Period 'of'Completlon B | 30 Days from date of Work Order

VILLAGE INDUSTRIES BOARD” payable at Kolkata

"Name of Concerned Dlstnct & Nadia
Defect Llabllltv Perlod e 1 Year from date of completion
; Bonafide, resourceful, experienced and reliable,
Eligibility of Bidder _ ; - | Government licensed contractor eligible through pre-
L R : qualification .
Note:

e Intending Tenderer will not have to pay the cost of tender documents for the purpose of participating in e-
tendering, but the successful L1 (Lowest)Bidder will have to pay the cost of tender documents of 2 (two)
sets 2911 form of Rs. 250/each Bank Draft in favor of ‘WEST BENGAL KHADI AND VILLAGE INDUSTRIES
BOARD’, as per notification no. 199-CRC/2M-10/2012 Dated: - 21/12/2012 and notification no.- 452-
A/PW/0/10C-35/10 Dated: - 26/07/2011 of secretary PWD Govt. of West Bengal.

¢ DATE & TIME SCHDULE:

}\? . Particulars Date & Time
0.
1 Start date 03-07-2024
2 | End date 12-07-2024
4 | Time & Date of Opening of Technical Bid 15-07-2024
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2) Documents to be submitted online for Technical Bid:

Pan Card.

Latest professional Tax Paid Challan & P-Tax Enrollment Certificate, Professional Tax Payment Certificate.
Valid 15-digit Goods and Services Taxpayer Identification Number (GSTIN) under GST Act, 2017

Latest Valid Trade License.

oWy

3) Other terms and conditions:

A. Adjustment of price (increase or decrease): - No escalation of cost will be allowed even in extension period of
time, granted by WBKVIB.

B. No Mobilization advance and Secured Advance will be allowed.

C. Price preference will not be allowed.

D. Earnest Money Deposit will be released after 3(three) month from the date of completion of the work and
recommendation of Executive Engineer.

E. For any further query one can e-mail to ceowbkvib@gmail.com or call at 9674312318

Chief Ex i Yi}l?er
WBK
Memo No: /? /0/[(6 ) KB/ENGG/38/Nalen Gur Majdia/2022-23 Date: O?/@ 7;?%

Copy Forwarded for wide publicity through the office Notice Board to: -

The Chairman, WBKVIB

The F.A. & C.A.O. ,WBKVIB
The A.E.O.,WBKVIB

The P.E.O., WBKVIB

The D.O. Nadia, WBKVIB
Notice Board / Office Website

Dy B o (B

Chief Execpti f Zj

WBKYIB
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Supply and Installation of Stored Pressure Water Type Fire
Extinguisher Capacity 2 Liter at Nalen Gur Production Building
,majdia,Nadia District.

RATE
PARTICULARS : With Amount With
| t .
SL /Ttems v O G.S.T G.S.T (Rs.)
NO
(Rs.)
2 Itr watermist with
Greenmist technology
based fire extinguisher,
EN Standard & PED
certified (Stainless steel
1 Body) for Class A, F & Nos. 2
Electrical fairs. Stored
pressure EN7, EN8 and
EN9 tested & certified
along with IS marked as
per IS: 15683.
Total
wB
12 B.B.D. BAG, KOLKATA-700001 % 4
' NG (CIViL,
WRKHADI&V.L
42, B.8.D. Bag., KaHT00001
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